Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Seah, Andy <Seah.Andy@libertyinsurance.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 13 March 2023 5:23 PM
To: assignments; admin-d; SUR
Cc: Seah, Ted; Work Shop Estimate (SG)
Subject: RE: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT FOR 14/03/2023-REVISED
LKK Auto Consultants
S/N Workshop Address Contact no. Claim Ex. Claim no. TP Veh. no. Ol Ve
1 | FOCUS AUTO Autobay @ Kaki Bukit Blk C #02/48 / 02-50 WONG - 8298 3043 CMPU IVS23/0466 SMS47L XD667
2 | Kai Motor Trading Blk 3007 Ubi Road 1 #01-440 Sg 408701 Beng Hwa (97565621) CMPU BVS23/0211 GBK3457P PD585:
From: Seah, Andy
Sent: Monday, March 13, 2023 5:05 PM
To: assignments@lkkauto.com; Yan (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; 'SUR' <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Cc: Seah, Ted <seah.ted@libertyinsurance.com.sg>; Work Shop Estimate (SG) <workshopestimate@libertyinsurance.com.sg>
Subject: SURVEY ASSIGNMENT FOR 14/03/2023
Dear Celine and Yan
Kindly assist to Survey the following vehicle mentioned below.
LKK Auto Consultants
S/N Workshop Address Contact no. Claim Ex. Claim no. TP Veh. no. Ol Veh. r
1| FOCUS AUTO Autobay @ Kaki Bukit Blk C #02/48 / 02-50 WONG - 8298 3043 CMPU IVS23/0466 SMS47L XD6670X

Thanks.

Best Regards,

Andy Seah

Claim Department



Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd

51 Club Street #03-00 Liberty House
Singapore 069428

DID: (65) 63280767

Wiy o

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error or you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender immediately and permanently delete this email (and any files transmitted with it) along with all copies and printouts thereof and do not disclose any contents hereof. If you are not
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any retention, dissemination, distribution, publishing or copying of this e-mail, and any attachments thereto, is strictly prohibited. We do not warrant that this
email and any attachments are error or virus free. All personal data provided to us is subject to our data protection policy




